

VITTORIO ANDREA VACCARO

SUMMARY

Advisor and professor in subjects about sport management in Universities, Sport Federations and other institutions. I'm in charge of top roles in sport management including the Vice Presidency of the Regional Olympic Committee - youngest ever - and I'm involved with different roles in nearly every major sporting event in Emilia Romagna (the only region to have F1, MotoGP, Superbike and Powerboating F1). Youngest ever awarded with the bronze star by the Olympic Committee.

SPORT MANAGEMENT

- | | |
|----------------|---|
| 2021 - present | ITALIAN NATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Regional Vice President
President Regional Olympic Committee's Athlete's Commission <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Head of institutional relations, national projects, budgeting, legal affairs, partnership and major sporting events.• President Regional Athlete's Commission |
| 2021 - present | REGIONAL SCHOOL OF SPORTS OF THE OLYMPIC COMMITTEE - E. ROMAGNA
Scientific Director <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Head of planning, budgeting, teachers and relators selection. |
| 2020 - present | CENTRO SPORTIVO EDUCATIVO NAZIONALE - PARMA'S COMMITTEE
President |
| 2019 - present | PROFESSIONAL GOLFERS' ASSOCIATION
Member of the National Board - PGA of Italy <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Member of rules and tournaments, institutional relations, marketing, partnerships and media commissions.• Rule revision |
| 2017 - present | ITALIAN NATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Member of the Regional Board |
| 2017 - 2021 | ITALIAN NATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Member of the Regional Governing Board |
| 2012 - present | ITALIAN NATIONAL GOLF FEDERATION
Member of the Regional Board <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Representing professional athletes. First elected in 2012, re-elected in 2016 and for the years 2020-2024.• Head of the organization of 5 editions of the Italian Golf Exhibition and 3 editions of the Regional Professional's Championship. |

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- 2020 – present **PROFESSOR AND ADVISOR IN SPORTS, SPORT LAW AND SPORT MANAGEMENT**
- 2010 – present **PROFESSIONAL GOLFER**
- More than 70 amateur tournaments won, 6 times regional champion and more than 10 professional victories (individual or team). .
 - During the professional career member of European Challenge Tour, PGA Euro Pro Tour, Alps Tour and EPD
- 2014 – 2020 **GOOGOLF S.R.L.**
Founder and CEO GooGolf S.r.l.
- Commercialization of the App GooGolf that offered services to golfers and Golf Clubs worldwide
 - Ranked #7 sport App in Italian iOS market in 2014.
- 2017 – 2021 **STUDIO LE CONDO S.R.L.**
Founder and CEO Studio Le Condo S.r.l.– Real Estate management.

EDUCATION

- 2022 – present **UNIVERSITAS MERCATORUM**
Degree in Economics – Business Management
- 2015 – 2018 **UNIVERSITÀ TELEMATICA PEGASO**
Master’s Degree in Law
- 2002 – 2007 **LICEO SCIENTIFICO SAN BENEDETTO (PARMA)**
High School in scientific studies

IN-DEPTH TRAININGS

- 2018 **VOLGA STATE ACADEMY, KAZAN – RUSSIAN FEDERATION**
“Sport Management”
- 2016 **ST. ANDREWS UNIVERSITY – ST. ANDREWS UNIVERSITY – SCOTLAND (UK)**
“International Business and Negotiation”
- 2016 **THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA – USA**
“Mediation Concepts”
- 2016 **UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND – USA**
“Entrepreneurship, Launching an innovative business”
- 2016 **DUKE UNIVERSITY – USA**
“Sport & Society”
- 2014 **UNIVERSITÀ TELEMATICA PEGASO**
Advanced Training Course “Politics 2.0”

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN

Native (C2)

ENGLISH

Advanced (C1)

FRENCH

Upper
Intermediate (B2)

RUSSIAN AND SPANISH

Beginner (A1)

ASSOCIATIONS / ASSIGNMENTS

- 2022 – present – Member of the Operative Board of the Wellness Observatory – Region Emilia Romagna
- 2020 – present – Registered in the Order of Journalists
- 2020 – present – Member of The Chartered Institute of Journalists (UK)
- 2019 – present – Vice-president innovation and technology commission – Municipality of Collecchio (PR)
- 2017 – present – Shareholder Parma Partecipazioni Calcistiche
- 2013 – present – Member of PGA (Professional Golfers' Association)
- 2022– present – Member of Panathlon Club since 2015
- 2022 – present – President Rotary eClub Romagna – member from 2019
- 2021 – Vice-president of the Host Organizing Committee of the Italian Athletics Championship U14 category.
- 2019 – 2021 – Anvur Assessor – Ministry of University and Research
- 2017 – 2020 – Board Member Alumni Association – Università Telematica Pegaso
- 2017 – 2019 – Member of student's board – Università Telematica Pegaso
- 2016 – 2017 – Advisor Youth Project – CUS Parma
- 2016 – 2019 – Member of Teacher/Student Commission – Università Telematica Pegaso
- 2008 – 2018 – Member Rotaract Club – Treasurer, President, President of the Regional Commissions.

PRIZES AND AWARDS

- Bronze Star – National Olympic Committee – 2017
- Winner Rotaract Outstanding Project Award (Europe, Middle East, Asia) Rotary – 2015
- Winner Presidential prize – Rotaract – 2015
- Winner "Mediterraneo Unito" prize – Rotary – 2014
- Prize S. Ilario Sport – 2008
- Prize TOP Modena Sport – 2008
- Bronze Medal – reserved to Athletes – National Olympic Committee – 2007
- Prize C.U.S. Parma Sport – 2007
- National Finalist – International Maths Games – Milan – 2001

PUBLICATIONS

- "La Società Sport e Salute S.p.A." – VA Vaccaro, Rassegna di Diritto ed Economia dello Sport – 1/5/2020
- The benefits of golf in the time of pandemics. Anedda A, Zasa M, Vaccaro VA. Med Sport 2020;73:521–5. DOI: 10.23736/S0025-7826.20.03770-9
- Book "Amo lo Sport"– Vittorio Andrea Vaccaro, 2019
- From 2017 collaboration with the online newspaper betapress.it, the article "Giochi Olimpici: Nobel per la Pace" – 2018
- "Uniti nella magia dello Sport: Forza Italia!"– 2016
- "Come si diventa Professionisti di Golf" – 2013 e "Fate il vostro ... Golf" – 2014 (Federgolf/Federgolf E.R.)

COURSES, SEMINAR AND EVENTS (SOME OF THEM ARE MENTIONED)

- From 2021 manager of all seminars of the Emilia Romagna Regional School of Sport.
- Speaker at CONI seminars "*La preparazione fisica e mentale negli sport di precisione*", "*Social Sciences and Sport*", "*Sostenere la motivazione e insegnare life skills*", "*Corso di Orientamento specialistico in Diritto dello Sport*".
- Participation / Speaker at seminars "*La gestione della comunicazione nei club calcistici*"; "*Formazione Dirigenti Sportivi*" FIR (Federazione Italiana Rugby) FIBIS (Federazione Italiana Biliardo Sportivo) FIV (Federazione Italiana Vela) FIGC (Federazione Italiana Giuoco Calcio) FIWUK (Federazione Italiana Whushu Kung Fu) FIG (Federazione Italiana Golf) FIJLKAM (Federazione italiana Judo Lotta Karate Arti Marziali) FASI (Federazione arrampicata sportiva italiana) ENDAS (Ente Nazionale Democratico di Azione Sociale) CSEN (Centro Sportivo Educativo Nazionale).
- Speaker at University of Bologna on Sport Law, the superleague and E-Sports.
- Speaker and moderator of the conference "*La riforma dello Sport*" and "*nuovi paradigmi economici e sociali nel settore calcio*" Università degli Studi di Parma. Collaboration with University of Parma, main professor in 2 seminars in a.a. 2020/2021, in 3 a.a. 2021/2022 and 6 scheduled for a.a. 2022/2023.
- Speaker at the conviviaals "*Sport & Golf*", book presentations "*Amo lo Sport*" in Collecchio, Cremona, Arezzo, Siena, Modena, Cervia, Napoli.
- Speaker about golf sport at St. Andrews University in Scotland, and "Italian Sport System" at Volga State Academy, Russian Federation. Organizer of the "Mai dopo le ventitré" book presentation by Franco Carraro at University of Parma.
- Manager of the amateur golf events series GooGolf Tournaments summing more than 100 events and 5000 players.
- Manager and Coordinator of promotional events in golf and sports in general, as well as in the Organizing Committee of the main sporting events in Emilia Romagna.

VITTORIO ANDREA VACCARO